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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE READERS OF HUIA RANGE SCHOOL'’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

The Auditor-General is the auditor of Huia Range School (the School). The Auditor-General has
appointed me, Linda Gray, using the staff and resources of AuditLink Limited, to carry out the audit of
the financial statements of the School on his behalf.

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of the School on pages 2 to 19, that comprise the statement
of financial position as at 31 December 2021, the statement of comprehensive revenue and expense,
statement of changes in net assets/equity and statement of cash flows for the year ended on that date,
and the notes to the financial statements that include accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion the financial statements of the School:

. present fairly, in all material respects:
o its financial position as at 31 December 2021; and
o its financial performance and cash flows for the year then ended; and
. comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand in accordance with Public

Sector — Public Benefit Entity Standards, Reduced Disclosure Regime.

Our audit was completed on 30 May 2022. This is the date at which our opinion is expressed.

The basis for our opinion is explained below. In addition, we outline the responsibilities of the Board
and our responsibilities relating to the financial statements, we comment on other information, and we
explain our independence.

Basis for our opinion

We carried out our audit in accordance with the Auditor-General's Auditing Standards, which
incorporate the Professional and Ethical Standards and the International Standards on Auditing (New
Zealand) issued by the New Zealand Auditing and Assurance Standards Board. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Responsibilities of the auditor section of our report.

We have fulfilled our responsibilities in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our opinion.

Responsibilities of the Board for the financial statements

The Board is responsible on behalf of the School for preparing financial statements that are fairly
presented and that comply with generally accepted accounting practice in New Zealand. The Board of
Trustees is responsible for such internal control as it determines is necessary to enable it to prepare
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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ViuditLink

In preparing the financial statements, the Board is responsible on behalf of the School for assessing
the School’s ability to continue as a going concern. The Board is also responsible for disclosing, as
applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless
there is an intention to close or merge the School, or there is no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board’s responsibilities, in terms of the requirements of the Education and Training Act 2020, arise
from section 87 of the Education Act 1989.

Responsibilities of the auditor for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements, as a whole,
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit carried out in
accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements are differences or omissions of amounts or disclosures, and can arise
from fraud or error. Misstatements are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the decisions of readers taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

For the budget information reported in the financial statements, our procedures were limited to checking
that the information agreed to the School’s approved budget.

We did not evaluate the security and controls over the electronic publication of the financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Auditor-General’s Auditing Standards, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. Also:

. We identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

. We obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the School’s internal control.

. We evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board.

. We conclude on the appropriateness of the use of the going concern basis of accounting by the
Board and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the School’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the School to cease to continue as a going concern.

. We evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.
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ViuditLink

. We assess the risk of material misstatement arising from the school payroll system, which may
still contain errors. As a result, we carried out procedures to minimise the risk of material errors
arising from the system that, in our judgement, would likely influence readers’ overall
understanding of the financial statements.

We communicate with the Board regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Our responsibilities arises from the Public Audit Act 2001.
Other information

The Board is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date of our
report is the School Directory, Statement of Responsibility, Analysis of Variance and Kiwisport
Statement, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of audit opinion or assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information. In doing so, we consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on our work, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Independence

We are independent of the School in accordance with the independence requirements of the Auditor-
General’s Auditing Standards, which incorporate the independence requirements of Professional and
Ethical Standard 1: International Code of Ethics for Assurance Practitioners issued by the New Zealand
Auditing and Assurance Standards Board.

Other than the audit, we have no relationship with or interests in the School.

Linda Gray

AuditLink Limited

On behalf of the Auditor-General
Palmerston North, New Zealand
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Huia Range School

ANNUAL REPORT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2021

School Directory

Ministry Number:
Principal:

School Address:
School Postal Address:
School Phone:

School Email:

Members of the Board

Name Position

Liz Jackson Presiding Member
Member

Naioma Chase Presiding Member

Robyn Forsyth Principal ex Officio

John Tatere Member

Lindsey Randall Member of Staff

Matthew Chapman Member

Lisa Boblea Member

Jeremy Davies Member
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1662

Robyn Forsyth

2 Cole Street, Dannevirke

2 Cole Street, Dannevirke
06 374 6444
office@huiarange.school.nz

How Position Gained Term Expired/Expires
Elected May 2022

Elected Mar 2021

Re-elected Resigned Mar 2021
Elected Resigned Feb 2021
Elected May 2022

Elected May 2022

Elected May 2022

Elected May 2022

Eclypse Solutions 4 Schools Ltd
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Huia Range School

Statement of Responsibility

For the year ended 31 December 2021

The Board accepts responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements and the judgements
used in these financial statements.

The management (including the principal and others as directed by the Board) accepts responsibility for
establishing and maintaining a system of internal controls designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the
integrity and reliability of the school's financial reporting.

It is the opinion of the Board and management that the annual financial statements for the financial year ended
31 December 2021 fairly reflects the financial position and operations of the school.

The School's 2021 financial statements are authorised for issue by the Board.
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Signature of Presiding Member Signature ofPrincipal
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Huia Range School

Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense

For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Notes Actual Budget Actual
(Unaudited)
$ $ $

Revenue
Government Grants 2 2,686,338 2,738,126 2,502,622
Locally Raised Funds 3 19,655 17,200 15,847
Interest Income 564 650 962

2,706,557 2,755,976 2,519,431
Expenses
Locaily Raised Funds 3 8,772 7,200 6,840
Learning Resources 4 1,704,746 1,768,958 1,797,859
Administration 5 468,073 468,873 191,022
Finance 1,603 1,813 1,868
Property 6 335,302 401,153 399,311
Depreciation 10 66,139 85,000 75,192
Loss on Disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment 2,290 - 99
Amortisation of Intangible Assets 11 750 - 750

2,587,675 2,732,997 2,472,941
Net Surplus / (Deficit) for the Year 118,882 22,979 46,490
Other Comprehensive Revenue and Expense - - -
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 118,882 22,979 46,490

The above Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense should be read in conjunction with the accompanying

notes which form part of these financial statements.



Huia Range School

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

Equity at 1 January 808,244 764,999 761,754
Total Comprehensive Revenue and Expense for the Year 118,882 22,979 46,490
Capital Contributions from the Ministry of Education

Contribution - Furniture and Equipment Grant 4773 - -
Equity at 31 December 931,899 787,978 808,244
Retained Earnings 931,899 787,978 808,244
Reserves ! . =
Equity at 31 December 931,899 787,978 808,244

The above Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes

which form part of these financial statements.



Huia Range School

Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Notes Actual (Unaudited) Actual

$ $ $
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents 7 860,391 443 463 661,663
Accounts Receivable 8 104,722 90,000 174,519
GST Receivable 13,159 14,690 20,996
Prepayments 17,002 12,000 13,684
Inventories 9 2,042 4,000 3,327

997,316 564,153 874,189
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 12 149,727 140,000 294,353
Revenue Received in Advance 13 6,006 1,000 4,214
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 149,660 32,375 108,403
Finance Lease Liability 16 9,214 12,000 11,558
Funds Held for Capital Works Projects 16 164,222 - 55,974

478,829 185,375 474,502
Working Capital Surplus/(Deficit) 518,487 378,778 399,687
Non-current Assets
Property, Plant and Equipment 10 415,221 420,000 445,525
Intangible Assets 11 1,375 1,200 2,125

416,596 421,200 447,650
Non-current Liabilities
Provision for Cyclical Maintenance 14 - = 27,750
Finance Lease Liability 15 3,184 12,000 11,343

3,184 12,000 39,093

Net Assets 931,899 787,978 808,244
Equity 931,899 787,978 808,244

The above Statement of Financial Position should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of

these financial statements.



Huia Range School

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2021

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Note Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Government Grants 759,411 1,060,418 720,675
Locally Raised Funds 21,447 13,200 19,300
Goods and Services Tax (net) 7,837 (6,270) (40,711)
Payments to Employees (385,182) (388,095) (371,685)
Payments to Suppliers (272,607) (579,181) (160,117)
Interest Paid (1,603) (1,813) (1,868)
Interest Received 564 650 962
Net Cash from/(to) Operating Activities 129,867 98,909 166,556
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchase of Property Plant & Equipment (and Intangibles) (38,125) (109,200) (19,382)
Net Cash from/(to) Investing Activities (38,125) (109,200) (19,382)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Furniture and Equipment Grant 4,773 - -
Finance Lease Payments (6,035) 85,000 (11,681)
Funds Administered on Behalf of Third Parties 108,248 - (163,430)
Net Cash from/(to) Financing Activities 106,986 85,000 (175,111)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 198,728 74,709 (27,937)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Year 7 661,663 368,754 689,600
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the End of the Year 7 860,391 443,463 661,663

The statement of cash flows records only those cash flows directly within the control of the School. This means centrally
funded teachers' salaries and the use of land and buildings grant and expense have been excluded.

The above Statement of Cash Flows should be read in conjunction with the accompanying notes which form part of these

financial statements.



Huia Range School
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the year ended 31 December 2021

1. Statement of Accounting Policies

a) Reporting Entity
Huia Range School (the School) is a Crown entity as specified in the Crown Entities Act 2004 and a school as described in the Education and
Training Act 2020. The Board is of the view that the School is a public benefit entity for financial reporting purposes.

b) Basis of Preparation

Reporting Period

The financial reports have been prepared for the period 1 January 2021 to 31 December 2021 and in accordance with the requirements of the
Education and Training Act 2020.

Basis of Preparation
The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis, and the accounting policies have been consistently applied
throughout the period

Financial Reporting Standards Applied

The Education and Training Act 2020 requires the School, as a Crown entity, to prepare financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting practice. The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting practice in
New Zealand, applying Public Sector Public Benefit Entity (PBE) Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime as appropriate to public benefit
entities that qualify for Tier 2 reporting. The school is considered a Public Benefit Entity as it meets the criteria specified as 'having a primary
objective to provide goods and/or services for community or social benefit and where any equity has been provided with a view to supporting
that primary objective rather than for financial return to equity holders'.

PBE Accounting Standards Reduced Disclosure Regime
The School qualifies for Tier 2 as the school is not publicly accountable and is not considered large as it falls below the expenditure threshold
of $30 million per year. All relevant reduced disclosure concessions have been taken.

Measurement Base
The financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis unless otherwise noted in a specific accounting policy

Presentation Currency
These financial statements are presented in New Zealand dollars, rounded to the nearest dollar.

Specific Accounting Policies
The accounting policies used in the preparation of these financial statements are set out below.

Critical Accounting Estimates And Assumptions
The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Cyclical Maintenance

A school recognises its obligation to maintain the Ministry’s buildings in a good state of repair as a provision for cyclical maintenance. This
provision relates mainly to the painting of the school buildings. The estimate is based on the school's long term maintenance plan which is
prepared as part of its 10 Year Property Planning process. During the year, the Board assesses the reasonableness of its 10 Year Property
Plan on which the provision is based. Cyclical maintenance is disclosed at note 14.

Useful Lives of Property, Plant and Equipment

The School reviews the estimated useful lives of property, plant and equipment at the end of each reporting date. The School believes that
the estimated useful lives of the property, plant and equipment as disclosed in the significant accounting policies are appropriate to the nature
of the property, plant and equipment at reporting date. Property, plant and equipment is disclosed at note 10.



Critical Judgements in Applying Accounting Policies
Management has exercised the following critical judgements in applying accounting policies:

Classification of Leases

Determining whether a lease is a finance lease or an operating lease requires judgement as to whether the lease transfers substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership to the school. Judgement is required on various aspects that include, but are not limited to, the fair value of
the leased asset, the economic life of the leased asset, whether or not to include renewal options in the lease term, and determining an
appropriate discount rate to calculate the present value of the minimum lease payments, Classification as a finance lease means the asset is
recognised in the statement of financial position as property, plant, and equipment, whereas for an operating lease no such asset is
recognised.

Recognition of Grants

The School reviews the grants monies received at the end of each reporting period and whether any require a provision to carry forward
amounts unspent. The School believes all grants received have been appropriately recognised as a liability if required. Government grants
are disclosed at note 2,

¢) Revenue Recognition

Government Grants
The school receives funding from the Ministry of Education. The following are the main types of funding that the School receives.

Operational grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, which is in the year that the funding is received

Teachers salaries grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding in the salary period they relate to. The grants
are not received in cash by the School and are paid directly to teachers by the Ministry of Education.

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown and managed by the Ministry of Education on behalf of the Crown.
These are not received in cash by the School as they equate to the deemed expense for using the land and buildings which are owned by the
Crown. The School's use of the land and buildings as occupant is based on a property occupancy document as gazetted by the Ministry. The
expense is based on an assumed market rental yield on the value of land and buildings as used for rating purposes.

This is a non-cash revenue that is offset by a non-cash expense. The use of land and buildings grants and associated expenditure are
recorded in the period the School uses the land and buildings.

Other Grants

Other grants are recorded as revenue when the School has the rights to the funding, unless there are unfulfilled conditions attached to the
grant, in which case the amount relating to the unfulfilled conditions is recognised as a liability and released to revenue as the conditions are
fulfilled

Donations, Gifts and Bequests
Donations, gifts and bequests are recorded as revenue when their receipt is formally acknowledged by the School.

Interest Revenue
Interest Revenue earned on cash and cash equivalents and investments is recorded as revenue in the period it is earned.

d) Operating Lease Payments
Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense on a straight line basis
over the term of the lease.

e) Finance Lease Payments
Finance lease payments are apportioned between the finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The finance charge is
allocated to each period during the lease term on an effective interest basis.

f) Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, bank balances, deposits held at call with banks, and other short term highly liquid
investments with original maturities of 90 days or less, and bank overdrafts. The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents represent fair
value.

g) Accounts Receivable

Short-term receivables are recorded at the amount due, less an allowance for credit losses (uncollectable debts). The schools receivables are
largely made up of funding from the Ministry of Education, therefore the level of uncollectible debts is not considered to be material. However,
short-term receivables are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery.

h) Inventories

Inventories are consumable items held for sale and comprised of stationery. They are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on a first in, first out basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of activities less the
estimated costs necessary to make the sale. Any write down from cost to net realisable value is recorded as an expense in the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense in the period of the write down.



i) Property, Plant and Equipment
Land and buildings owned by the Crown are excluded from these financial statements. The Board's use of the land and buildings as
‘occupant’ is based on a property occupancy document.

Improvements to buildings owned by the Crown are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are recorded at cost or, in the case of donated assets, fair value at the date of receipt, less accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses. Cost or fair value as the case may be, includes those costs that relate directly to bringing the asset to the
location where it will be used and making sure it is in the appropriate condition for its intended use.

Gains and losses on disposals (i.e. sold or given away) are determined by comparing the proceeds received with the carrying amounts (i.e
the book value). The gain or loss arising from the disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Revenue and Expense

Finance Leases

A finance lease transfers to the lessee substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset, whether or not title is
eventually transferred. At the start of the lease term, finance leases are recognised as assets and liabilities in the statement of financial
position at the lower of the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease payments. The finance charge is charged
to the surplus or deficit over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability. The
amount recognised as an asset is depreciated over its useful life. If there is no reasonable certainty whether the school will obtain ownership
at the end of the lease term, the asset is fully depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and its useful life.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment except for library resources are depreciated over their estimated useful lives on a straight line basis. Library
resources are depreciated on a diminishing value basis. Depreciation of all assets is reported in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue
and Expense.

The estimated useful lives of the assets are:

Building Improvements to Crown Owned Assets 50 years

Furniture and Equipment 5-10years

Information and Communication Technology 3 years

Leased Assets Term of Lease

Library Resources 12.5% Diminishing value

i} Intangible Assets

Software Costs

Computer software acquired by the School are capitalised on the basis of the costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software.
Costs associated with subsequent maintenance or licensing of software are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Comprehensive
Revenue and Expense when incurred.

The carrying value of software is amortised on a straight line basis over its useful life. The useful life of software is estimated as three years.
The amortisation charge for each period and any impairment loss is recorded in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.

k) Accounts Payable

Accounts Payable represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the School prior to the end of the financial year which are unpaid.
Accounts Payable are recorded at the amount of cash required to settle those liabilities. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid
within 30 days of recognition.

1) Employee Entitlements

Short-term Employee Entitlements

Employee entitlements that are expected to be settled within 12 months after the end of the reporting period in which the employees provide
the related service are measured based on accrued entitlements at current rates of pay. These include salaries and wages accrued up to
balance date, annual leave earned, by non teaching staff, to but not yet taken at balance date.

Long-term Employee Entitlements
Employee benefits that are not expected to be settled wholly before twelve months after the end of the reporting period in which the employee
provides the related service, such as retirement and long service leave, have been calculated on an actuarial basis.

The calculations are based on the likely future entitlements accruing to employees, based on years of service, years to entitement, the
likelihood that employees will reach the point of entitlement, and contractual entitlement information, and the present value of the estimated
future cash flows.

m) Revenue Received in Advance
Revenue received in advance relates to fees received from students where there are unfulfilled obligations for the School to provide services
in the future. The fees are recorded as revenue as the obligations are fulfilled and the fees earned.



n) Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

The property from which the School operates is owned by the Crown, and is vested in the Ministry. The Ministry has gazetted a property
occupancy document that sets out the Board's property maintenance responsibilities. The Board is responsible for maintaining the land,
buildings and other facilities on the School site in a state of good order and repair.

Cyclical maintenance, which involves painting the interior and exterior of the School, makes up the most significant part of the Board’s
responsibilities outside day-to-day maintenance. The provision is a reasonable estimate, based on an up to date 10 Year Property Plan
(10YPP) or another appropriate source of evidence.

o) Financial Instruments

The School’s financial assets comprise cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, and investments. All of these financial assets, except
for investments that are shares, are categorised as 'financial assets measured at amortised cost' for accounting purposes in accordance with
financial reporting standards.

Investments that are shares are categorised as 'financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive revenue and expense’ for
accounting purposes in accordance with financial reporting standards.

The School's financial liabilities comprise accounts payable, borrowings, finance lease liability, and painting contract liability. All of these
financial liabilities are categorised as ‘financial liabilities measured at amortised cost' for accounting purposes in accordance with financial
reporting standards.

p) Borrowings

Borrowings on normal commercial terms are initially recognised at the amount borrowed plus transaction costs. Interest due on the
borrowings is subsequently accrued and added to the borrowings balance. Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the school
has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least 12 months after balance date.

Borrowings include but are not limited to bank overdrafts, operating leases, finance leases, painting contracts and term loans.
q) Goods and Services Tax (GST)
The financial statements have been prepared on a GST exclusive basis, with the exception of accounts receivable and accounts payable

which are stated as GST inclusive.

The net amount of GST paid to, or received from, the IRD, including the GST relating to investing and financing activities, is classified as a net
operating cash flow in the statements of cash flows.

Commitments and contingencies are disclosed exclusive of GST.

r) Budget Figures
The budget figures are extracted from the School budget that was approved by the Board.

s) Services Received In-Kind
From time to time the School receives services in-kind, including the time of volunteers. The School has elected not to recognise services
received in kind in the Statement of Comprehensive Revenue and Expense.



2. Government Grants

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Operational Grants 657,112 685,201 656,127
Teachers' Salaries Grants 1,372,611 1,395,674 1,395,674
Use of Land & Buildings Grants 259,797 323,597 323,597
Other MoE Grants 386,647 333,654 127,224
Other Government Grants 10,171 - -
2,686,338 2,738,126 2,502,622
The school has opted in to the donations scheme for this year. Total amount received was $44,850.
3. Locally Raised Funds
Local funds raised within the School's community are made up of:
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
Revenue $ $ $
Donations & Bequests 6,486 5,700 7,912
Fees for Extra Curricular Activities 2,608 1,000 1,826
Trading 6,205 7,500 6,026
Fundraising & Community Grants 221 - 2,068
Other Revenue 4,135 3,000 (1,985)
19,655 17,200 15,847
Expenses
Extra Curricular Activities Costs 2,937 1,000 1,643
Trading 5,096 5,000 4,269
Fundraising & Community Grant Costs 739 1,200 928
8,772 7,200 6,840
Surplus/(Deficit) for the Year Locally Raised Funds 10,883 10,000 9,007
4. Learning Resources
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Curricular 70,846 99,639 63,557
Equipment Repairs - 1,000 1,425
Information & Communication Technology 4,280 3,000 4611
Library Resources 675 800 675
Employee Benefits - Salaries 1,623,965 1,653,769 1,721,769
Staff Development 4,980 10,750 5,822
1,704,746 1,768,958 1,797,859
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5. Administration

Audit Fee

Board Fees

Board Expenses

Communication

Consumables

Lunch in Schools Expenses

Other

Employee Benefits - Salaries

Insurance

Service Providers, Contractors & Consultancy

6. Property

Caretaking and Cleaning Consumables
Consultancy and Contract Services
Cyclical Maintenance Provision
Grounds

Heat, Light and Water

Rates

Repairs and Maintenance

Use of Land & Buildings

Security

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
5,522 5,200 5,020
3,265 9,000 7,710
10,632 10,750 6,105
3,923 4,060 4,310
16,990 15,500 18,209
270,662 270,662 -
7,390 10,781 7,528
135,533 129,000 128,384
7,236 7,000 7,036
6,920 6,920 6,720
468,073 468,873 191,022
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
6,220 5,250 6,019
- - 5,900
13,507 18,720 7,637
9,016 9,500 9,648
17,689 17,000 18,752
7,815 6,000 7,464
13,411 14,086 13,315
259,797 323,597 323,597
7,847 7,000 6,979
335,302 401,153 399,311

In 2021, the Ministry of Education revised the notional rent rate from 8% to 5% to align it with the Government Capital Charge

rate. This is considered to be a reasonable proxy for the market rental yield on the value of land and buildings used by schools.
Accordingly in 2021, the use of land and buildings figure represents 5% of the school's total property value. Property values are
established as part of the nation-wide revaluation exercise that is conducted every 30 June for the Ministry of Education’s year-

end reporting purposes.

7. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Bank Accounts

Cash and Cash Equivalents for Statement of Cash Flows

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
860,391 443,463 661,663
860,391 443 463 661,663

Of the $860,391 Cash and Cash Equivalents, $164,222 is held by the School on behalf of the Ministry of Education. These
funds have been provided for the Ministry as part of the school's 5 Year Agreement funding for upgrades to the school's
buildings. The funds are required to be spent in 2022 on Crown owned school buildings.
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8. Accounts Receivable

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Receivables from the Ministry of Education - - 62,676
Teacher Salaries Grant Receivable 104,722 90,000 111,843
104,722 90,000 174,519
Receivables from Exchange Transactions - - =
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 104,722 90,000 174,519
104,722 90,000 174,519
9. Inventories
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Stationery 2,042 4,000 3,327
2,042 4,000 3,327
10. Property, Plant and Equipment
Opening
Balance
(NBV) Additions Disposals Impairment  Depreciation  Total (NBV)
2021 $ $ $ $ $ $
Buildings 306,261 - - - (7,509) 298,752
Furniture & Equipment 70,733 8,069 (2,289) - (22,079) 54,434
Information & Communication 35,689 29,052 - - (24,621) 40,120
Technology
Leased Assets 21,423 1 - - (10,492) 10,932
Library Resources 11,419 1,002 - - (1,438) 10,983
Balance at 31 December 2021 445,525 38,124 (2,289) - (66.139) 415,221

The net carrying value of equipment held under a finance lease is $10,932 (2020: $21,423)
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2021 2021 2021 2020 2020 2020
Cost or Accumulated Net Book Cost or Accumulated Net Book
Valuation  Depreciation Value Valuation  Depreciation Value
$ $ $ $ $ $
Buildings 375,464 (76,712) 298,752 375,464 (69,203) 306,261
Furniture & Equipment 546,151 (491,717) 54,434 541,193 (470,460) 70,733
Information & Communication 488,591 (448,471) 40,120 459,539 (423,850) 35,689
Technology
Leased Assets 33,728 (22,796) 10,932 33,728 (12,305) 21,423
Library Resources 48,918 (37,935) 10,983 47,916 (36,497) 11,419
Balance at 31 December 1,492 852 (1,077,631) 415,221 1,457,840 (1,012,315) 445,525
11. Intangible Assets
The School's Intangible Assets are made up of acquired computer software.
Acquired Internally Total
software generated $
software
Cost
Balance at 1 January 2020 3,000 - 3,000
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2020 / 1 January 2021 3,000 - 3,000
Additions - - -
Disposals - - -
Balance at 31 December 2021 3,000 3,000
Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment Losses
Balance at 1 January 2020 125 - 125
Amortisation Expense 750 - 750
Disposals - - -
Impairment Losses - - -
Balance at 31 December 2020 / 1 January 2021 875 875
Amortisation Expense 750 - 750
Disposals - E -
Impairment Losses - - -
Balance at 31 December 2021 1,625 - 1,625
Carrying amounts
At 1 January 2020 2,875 - 2,875
At 31 December 2020 / 1 January 2021 2,125 - 2,125
At 31 December 2021 1,375 - 1,375

Restrictions

There are no restrictions over the title of the school's intangible assets, nor are any intangible assets pledged as security for

liabilities.
Capital Commitments

The amount of contractual commitments for the acguisition of intangible assets is $nil (2020: $nil)
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12. Accounts Payable

Creditors

Accruals

Banking Staffing Overuse

Employee Entitlements - Salaries
Employee Entitlements - Leave Accrual

Payables for Exchange Transactions

The carrying value of payables approximates their fair value.

13. Revenue Received in Advance

Other Revenue in Advance

14. Provision for Cyclical Maintenance

Provision at the Start of the Year
Increase/ (decrease) to the Provision During the Year
Use of the Provision During the Year

Provision at the End of the Year

Cyclical Maintenance - Current
Cyclical Maintenance - Term

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
33,206 45,000 93,223
7,892 5,000 5,020
- - 82,065
104,722 90,000 111,843
3,907 - 2,202
149,727 140,000 294,353
149,727 140,000 294,353
149,727 140,000 294,353
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
6,006 1,000 4214
6,006 1,000 4,214
2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
136,153 136,153 128,516
13,507 18,720 7,637
- (122,498) -
149,660 32,375 136,153
149,660 32,375 108,403
- - 27,750
149,660 32,375 136,153
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15. Finance Lease Liability

The School has entered into a number of finance lease agreements for computers and other ICT equipment. Minimum lease

payments payable:

No Later than One Year
Later than One Year and No Later than Five Years
Future Finance Charges

Represented by
Finance Lease Liability - Current
Finance Lease Liability - Term

16. Funds Held for Capital Works Projects

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $

9,214 14,500 12,105
3,953 12,000 13,245
(769) (2,500) (2,449)
12,398 24,000 22,901
9,214 12,000 11,558
3,184 12,000 11,343
12,398 24,000 22,901

During the year the School received and applied funding from the Ministry of Education for the following capital works projects.

Opening Receipts Payments Board Closing
2021 Balances from MoE Contributions  Balances
$ $ $ $ $
Block 1 Classroom Upgrade & 42,372 41,166 (83,538) - -
Bathroom - 215016
Demolition Project - 213275 4,452 - (4,452) - -
Fencing Project - 218288 14117 - (14,117) - -
SCF Heat Pump Installation - (1,395) 2,250 (855) - -
221338
SIP Carpark Resurfacing - (3,572) 69,399 (65,827) = =
222369
LSC Office Space - 219736 - 92,382 - - 92,382
Sip Pole Shed - 228847 - 82,290 (10,450) - 71,840
Totais 55974 287 487 (179,239) = 164,222
Represented by:
Funds Held on Behalf of the Ministry of Education 164,222
Funds Due from the Ministry of Education -
164,222
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Opening Receipts Payments Board Closing
2020 Balances from MoE Contributions  Balances
$ $ $ $ $

Block 1 Classroom Upgrade & 210,398 191,999 (360,025) - 42,372
Bathroom - 215016
Block C & D Acoustic Ceiling - (20,339) 7,018 13,321 - -
214186
Demolition Project - 213275 46,800 - (42,348) - 4,452
Fencing Project - 218288 - 75,600 (61,483) - 14,117
Lighting Upgrade - 214182 300 200 (500) - -
SCF Heat Pump Installation - - 37,800 (39,195) - (1,395)
221338
Sewer Drain Replacement - (17,755) 655 17,100 - -
214183
SIP Carpark Resurfacing - - - (3,672) - (3,572)
222369
Totals 219,404 313,272 (476,702) - 55,974

17. Related Party Transactions

The School is a controlled entity of the Crown, and the Crown provides the major source of revenue to the school. The school
enters into transactions with other entities also controlled by the Crown, such as government departments, state-owned
enterprises and other Crown entities. Transactions with these entities are not disclosed as they occur on terms and conditions
no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the school would have adopted if dealing with that entity at
arm'’s length.

Related party disclosures have not been made for transactions with related parties that are within a normal supplier or
client/recipient relationship on terms and condition no more or less favourable than those that it is reasonable to expect the
school would have adopted in dealing with the party at arm’s length in the same circumstances. Further, transactions with other
government agencies (for example, Government departments and Crown entities) are not disclosed as related party
transactions when they are consistent with the normal operating arrangements between government agencies and undertaken
on the normal terms and conditions for such transactions.

18. Remuneration

Key Management Personnel Compensation

Key management personnel of the School include all Board Members, Principal, Deputy Principals and Heads of Departments.

2021 2020
Actual Actual
$ $

Board Members
Remuneration 3,265 7,710
Leadership Team
Remuneration 250,143 243,366
Full-time Equivalent Members 2.00 2.00
Total Key Management Personnel Remuneration 253,408 251,076

There are 5 members of the Board excluding the Principal. The Board had held 10 full meetings of the Board in the year. As well
as these regular meetings, including preparation time, the Presiding Member and other Board members have also been involved
in ad hoc meetings to consider student welfare matters including stand downs, suspensions, and other disciplinary matters.
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Principal 1
The total value of remuneration paid or payable to the Principal was in the following bands:

2021 2020
Actual Actual
Salaries and Other Short-term Employee Benefits: $000 $000
Salary and Other Payments 150 - 160 150 - 160
Benefits and Other Emoluments 0 0
Termination Benefits - -
Other Employees
The number of other employees with remuneration greater than $100,000 was in the following bands:
Remuneration 2021 2020

$000 FTE Number FTE Number

The disclosure for 'Other Employees' does not include remuneration of the Principal.

19. Compensation and Other Benefits Upon Leaving

The total value of compensation or other benefits paid or payable to persons who ceased to be board members, committee
members, or employees during the financial year in relation to that cessation and number of persons to whom all or part of that

total was payable was as follows:

2021 2020
Actual Actual
Total $4,500 $0
Number of People 1 -

20. Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities (except as noted below) and no contingent assets as at 31 December 2021 (Contingent
liabilities and assets at 31 December 2020: $16,368).

Holidays Act Compliance — schools payroll
The Ministry of Education performs payroll processing and payments on behalf of boards, through payroll service provider

Education Payroll Limited.

The Ministry's review of the schools sector payroll to ensure compliance with the Holidays Act 2003 is ongoing. Final calculations

and potential impact on any specific individual will not be known until further detailed analysis and solutions have been
completed.

To the extent that any obligation cannot reasonably be quantified at 31 December 2021, a contingent liability for the school may
exist.
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21. Commitments

(a) Capital Commitments

As at 31 December 2021 the Board has entered into contract agreements for capital works as follows:

(a) $111,535 contract for SIP/LSC: Block B: Combined SIP LSC Office Project as agent for the Ministry of Education. This
project is fully funded by the Ministry and $92,382 has been received of which $nil has been spent on the project to balance
date. This project has been approved by the Ministry; and

(b) $100,000 contract for SIP Pole Shed as agent for the Ministry of Education. The project is fully funded by the Ministry and
$82,290 has been received of which $10,450 has been spent on the project to balance date. This project has been approved by
the Ministry.

(Capital commitments at 31 December 2020: $124,554)

(b) Operating Commitments

As at 31 December 2021 there are no operating commitments (Operating Commitments at 31 December 2020: nil).

22. Financial Instruments
The carrying amount of financial assets and liabilities in each of the financial instrument categories are as follows:

Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost

2021 2021 2020
Budget
Actual (Unaudited) Actual
$ $ $
Cash and Cash Equivalents 860,391 443,463 661,663
Receivables 104,722 90,000 174,519
Total Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Cost 965,113 533,463 836,182
Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost
Payables 149,727 140,000 294,353
Finance Leases 12,398 24,000 22,901
Total Financial Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost 162,125 164,000 317.254

23. Events After Balance Date

There were no significant events after the balance date that impact these financial statements.

24. Comparatives

There have been a number of prior period comparatives which have been reclassified to make disclosure consistent with the
current year.
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25. COVID 19 Pandemic Ongoing Implications

Impact of Covid-19
During 2021 the country moved between alert levels. During February and March 2021 Auckland was placed into alert levels 3
and 2 and other parts of the country moved into alert level 2.

Towards the end of June 2021, the Wellington region was placed into alert level 2 for one week.

Towards the end of August 2021, the entire country moved to alert level 4, with a move to alert level 3 and 2 for everyone
outside the Auckland region three weeks later. While Auckland has remained in alert level 3 for a prolonged period of time the
Northland and Waikato regions have also returned to alert level 3 restrictions during this period.

Impact on Operations

Schools have been required to continue adapting to remote and online learning practices when physical attendance is unable to
occur in alert level 4 and 3. Schools continue to receive funding from the Te Tahuhu o te Matauranga | Ministry of Education,
even while closed.

However, the ongoing interruptions resulting from the moves in alert levels have impacted schools in various ways which
potentially will negatively affect the operations and services of the school. We describe below the possible effects on the school
that we have identified, resulting from the ongoing impacts of the COVID-19 alert level changes.

Reduction in Locally Raised Funds

Under alert levels 4,3, and 2 the school’s ability to undertake fund raising events in the community and/ or collect donations or
other contributions from parents, may have been compromised. Costs already incurred arranging future events may not be
recoverable.

Increased Remote Learning Additional Costs
Under alert levels 4 and 3 ensuring that students have the ability to undertake remote or distance learning often incurs additional
costs in the supply of materials and devices to students to enabie alternative methods of curriculum delivery.
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Huia Range School

Kiwisport Report

For the year ended 31 December 2021

During the year the Board was the recipient of additional Government funding for specific purposes:

Kiwisport is a Government funded initiative to support students' participation in organised sport. In 2021
the school received total Kiwisport funding of $4,435 (excluding GST). The funding was put towards a
range of sports equipment to resource the school to support and initiate student participation in a

variety of sports.

The number of students participating in organised sport continues to be at excellent levels.



¢¢0¢ 1°2HBYD




"SISUI0 YHIM 3)EDIUNWILLOD PUB UONBWLIoJU

apinoid pue $s892€ 0] S|00) | D asn

SJUSPNIS 'SIX8JU0D [BUOHEONPS JO abuel

B 19A0 A|9AI}03YS S|00) | D] 8SNh 0) SjUSpNIS
121

‘Ansuas sjeudoidde
pue ssausaieme |einjna ybnoiy
neueym |le uym sdiysuone|as usyibuans ,
:dnoub exey edey Jno pjingal ,
‘A121008 s,ABPO] LI LIOBN OY 3] JO} J9)ED
Slaules) ||e o} ebueyi| pue oay 8| Yoes) ,
'sjuspnys Lioe
IIE JO JusWwaAaIyde 8y} SSasse pue asiel ,
‘SJBules| 8Aj0SYS SE SaAlesWaY) 89S
0} Juspms Aians poddns pue sbeinoous ,
10} WIe AL "UoisuaWIp Lo

pLLIEI U
pue aAl oM YIIym Ul JUSLUUOIIAUD
|ednjeu ayy pue s)ybu uewny
‘s19jo ‘sonjaswayj Joadsal 0} pue
‘Aeaiye
Buioe pue sjgejunoooe ‘sjqisuodsal
1sauoy Buiag sanjoaul yoiym ‘Ayubajug
‘JUBWILOJIAUS 3} 1o} aJed
sapnjoul yaium ‘Ayijiqeuteisns jeaibojoog ,
‘poob uowwos
3y} Jo} uonedidiped pue Alunwwio)
'201sn( |ejo0s pue ssaulie) ybnolyy ‘Ajnbg ,
‘sebejuay pue ‘sabenbue; ‘sainynd
Juaiaip 4no Ul punoj se ‘AjisiaAlqg ,
-sannoIYIp Jo 8oe) ayy ul buliaassiad
Aq pue ybiy Guiwie Aq ‘asus)|jaoxy ,
‘way) punole
PlIOM 3} pUB J3YI0 YoES YJIM JoBIS)UI
Asy) se Bupjuiy) aAneaI0 pue el
‘Buised sesn soyuIy} aA03YS Ue ‘Bujuiyy
:Bupjuiyy pue Bujuses| 0}
[BJJUS2 [|I¥S pue spmnje ue ‘Bujuonsany ,
-Buiusesy jo 9210} BuiALp € ‘Ajisouns
:anjeA o} pabeinosua aq jjim syuapmg

(444

220z
‘yoJely 3s1 Ag uonednp3 jo Aisiul 8y) 0} papiugng

‘Ueniga4 puzeg panoidde sjabie) zzoz

Bunasyy sas)sny| Jo pieog
Zzoz ‘Aenigad puzz pajnuiiy
Japey9 Jo uoyedyney

20U9|[99X9

1o} JAIYLS ueo sjuspnjs alaym

JuswiuolIAuG Ue - sAloddn

S

pue |njoadsal ‘aAlisod si jey)
JuswiuolIAuS Buiules| e ajeald 0]

jooyos abupy pinH

(eutyeyy) @oua||@20x3

(ebuoyoine] ) sanjep

(ouodneyebp a1) Auibajul

(eoxeyeypn) 10adsay
(unyuny a1) Bupjuiyy
(eyoly) ssaualemy j|as

a9ud||99Xe 10} BulALlS

" \ " \.\\
¢
25 gonu®

¢c0c -020¢ 413upPYD

*sjol|aq asay)
103494 pue asiseydwsd |pm Bujuses) pue Buiyosesl

‘108dsal pue Ajjiqenas ‘Aissuoy ul

‘[eyA si Jayjabo) y1om sjuaied pue yejs
‘S)USPN}S SIBYM JUSWIUOIIAUS A|pusiy ‘Wiem e

‘Aoelawnu pue Buyesads ‘(Buium pue Buipesl)
Aoeus)l| Ul 3ousadWoD aABY ISNW SJUSPN]S

R ERNE)
- spiepuels ybiy pue suoneyosdxa ybiy ui

‘Buiules| jo ped |eibsjul ue s| uondajsel

Jueuodul
y1oq aie 1onpoid pue ssaooud ay) ‘Buiuies| ul

‘Buiuies| Inpamod 0} spes| juswabebua

‘sgouauadxe
Jo abues apim B Woly SaWod uolesnpa

‘plIyo Sjoym ayy Buneonps uy
‘uonenyis

Buiuiea) Aians 0} ssousliadxa pue syjbusns
umo Ji1ayj sbulig pue |enpiAipul Ue si pjIyo yoea

\%

\%

:9A31|3q am |ooYy2dg abuey eInH Iy

¥

1x8) pue sjoquwifs ‘sbenbue; Buisn .
Bunjuiyy .

bupnauyuod pue Bunedioed ,
sJayjo o) bunejay .

J|as buibeuepy ,

:sanuold |jooyag abuey einH

¥

uonanposul
pue juswdojaAsp WNINJLIND pas)edoT ,
ABajens endiH ey
foelawny
foelo)T .,
:saljliold |euniyeN




‘|leob saueyn
e SEe 10U JNg ‘gZ0Z Ul U0 payiom
80 0} 8NUNUOD |{Im 1Y} |eob Jouiw v

uone)Nsuod
ay) wolj sbutpuly Bunuswadwi uibag

sjuepnis -
neueym -
M -

“Ylim uone}nsuod Buons axelspun

uol}e}NSuUod
Alunwiwiod aAjoays
usawadwi pue ayeblysanu] «

700 pue 303 yim
303 WOJ) UCIISURI] MBIASY «

‘Alepuooas
0} UonISUB] 109/ |00YDS
Alepuooss |20 YIM MBIASY «

alejjam pue uswanslyoe ‘Juswabebus
juapms woddns 03 sdiysiauped Alunwiwod
pue neueym '|ejusled uayibusns of

JUSWBBEBUT AJTUTTIIIG
€ |eod

[eob Jayueyn
B SBe JoU InNg 'gz0z Ul U0 payiom
20 0} anuluoI |IM ey (eob Joulw v

saliliqedeo diysiapes) p|ing «

|O0UDS 8} UIYIM UoljeIoqe|0d
BAl}09Ye pUB 1SNJ] [eUONRB) P|INg

Iv9d Aq pajowold se
sdiysuonejal buued juswajdwi
pue ajebljsanul Yyeig «

«~AIELS, Sjessuowsp
puE Mouy| SJUSPNIS

JAIYLS, uo paseq suoieadxs pue
senjeA ‘ainyna ayj usyibuans pue ajowold o

SINJS TO0USS
Al LD

Abobepad

anlsuodsal 1o} sdiysuoine|a.l
[ein}no 10 suoleyoadxa
|[ooyos uayibuans o]

"SWO00J sSepo ||B
ul saibajelis aalsuodsal Ajjeinyno dojera(g

"03Y Inyey ay} ybnoiy
swwelbold sseuaaisuodsal
[B4nN2 8yl axeuapun

‘oe|y se Buipesoons se AuUnwiwod
BU] puUB |00YDS BY] Ul USSS ale Sjuapnis Lo

JUSWSASIYSY 1IGElN
¢ [e0O

SINS Od3IH 8y1 0}
uolusuel) sy 19|dwod Ajpanosys o

"9on0e.d WO0ISSE|D [BWIOU,
ol Buiures| | oed au) paqguig

‘20nor.d Buiyoes) wiojul

pue Spasu luapnis [enplalpul Ajlluspl
0} 18pIo Ul BIED 8SA|eUr 0] pasnh aq
[Im 8010eId JUSLUSSasSSE aAloal]

ssejo Alans Ul 9406 Jo
wnwiui e 0] eouepusne aaoidw|

Buipeay u
S|9A3| JUBLUBABIYDE Juapn)s aaoidw)

sapnis Jo sdnoub Jo ssaiboid
pue juswaaaiyoe ay) Lodal Ajeinbay -

|ooyos ay) ssoloe Buiules| Jo
92U818Y02 pue uofeioadxa Jo Aous)sIsuod
10} Juswanalyoe Jo suoissalboud dojgas( -«

sjuapnis
18611 J0 ssa.iboid sy Buniodas pue Bupoel]
‘BuiAjuspl 1oy sessasoid res)o Juswa|dwy -

WININOLLIND 80U8|0s
Ul Ul Q71d Hels axenspun «

JUSWNO0op WiN|NoLINg
|ooyos syl ojul selbalens
Buiyoes} Buipes. asijewso ,

‘WNNoLLIND
|00YOS PasI[eo0| 8SIfewlo]

"'saoustiadxs

Buluies| you pue wnnNLIND pasueeq

e ybno.y ‘sonewayiew pue bunum ‘buipeal
uo snooy Buons e yum |enusjod s piyd yoes
do|aAsp pue JualWaAsIyoe JUapn)s asiel 0]

JUSURASIYIY JUSpMS
Pl pue 31 ‘ql ‘el [e0D

220z soibajens

120Z selbejesls

020z seibajens

s|eoo) asi1baje.)s

2202 - 0202 upjd 2163jpis

jooyos abupy binH




‘Wwi8) Yyoes g yoam
Jaye Bunsaw pieog jxau au} je
papodal pue paydelb ‘pashjeuy

‘W) Yyoes g yaam Aq suoday
| W8] G ¥98M JO pua sy}
Aqg s|eob s esh pue s|ang| [eiiu|

188
s|eob |enpIAIpUl YIIM ‘'sjuspnis
1ab1e] paweu aAey S8SSE ||V

sjuapns 1861} 8S00Yd 0) MOY JO
seapl paalbe | ZogZ osn siayoes)

wua) Jad
8ouo pJeog ay| 0} Buiyoday

wie) Aiane g yoam
|ledidulld sy} 0} Buiuoday

IBAS| 4ES [N} e -
[2A8] wes) je -
Jeak ay} ssoioe Buloyuon

JUBWN20p paleys OYJH Jo
816005 uo aoe|d pue sAsIyoe

0} |eob pue |[eA8] JUaLnd
‘'sjuapnis jebliey Auepi

(ssejo Jad g-¢) sjuspnys 1obie]

'SFLO Z pue | Jeak
ul JuswaAoldwi pijos pue Apesig

‘|on8| Wwes}
1B ‘wis) Jad sawy g passnosip
pue pasn sydeib abpapp

(sjuapnis g-| JESA ||B) SjuSpn)s paIoyuo

‘9ouBLIEA

Juswianosdwl 118U Jesp 9
Juswaaoidwi rLO Bulpeal | Jeap

Buipeal jo Buiyoes)
JIBY} Ul JUSPHUOD a1k siaydes|

8INSES\/8WOIN0

ases|al WooISSe[o
Buipnioul swwelbosd
pauoddns jaam o

|ediduud Aindaq Agq psuoddng
1LY Aq pea

moua%mm\:mgfﬁg

aid

Buipeal y1Sg ey @nuijuos/eyeUspun siayoes) g

suonoy
_ 4

Buipeay u| s|aAd| Juswanalyoe yuapnis anoidw|  saibojens

‘sojjewsayiew pue Bunum ‘Buipess uo snooj Buons e ym |enusjod

‘ssouaLiadxa BUILIES] You PUE WNJNSIING PaouEieq ﬁga
ue JualuBAsIyoe _wm%aﬁ%@ﬁ

S,PIYD Yoee dojaaap

21 gl =L ..4I

¢C0¢ upjd |pnuuy

jooyos abuny binH

o~

chsﬁzafﬁaa@_




%/ UOIU30203Y PO 9%/ Aiejnqesop

.

%EY - BYMjeq %CV - UOBA %55 - SMID
%¢€9 - EYs)ed %4 - OB\ %8S - SHMI9

%11 uonepliq %Y1 dVD %1t 4l 19197
%L9 -eydied %CP - UOBN %LE - SMID

%LT - shog %EV - 1IV TZ0C L 4€3A

%SG - shog %9S - IV TZ0T T 4edp

%C P S|9AS7 peay Suapnis |ly  TZOZ NSU JeaA 9

%0S- shog %CY - IIV TCOT T JedA

GCv LZ0Z 2Aoqefe eje( suijeseq

's})insal jau Jeak g ZzZ0Z 9Ul Ul aAoge
Jo 1e BulrsIyoe syuspnys Jo Jaguinu ay} 8sealoul of ‘¢
‘g Jeaf Jo pua au) Ag aAoge 10 Je Bulaalyoe
SJUBPN]S 4O Jagquinu 3y} 9sealoul 0] ‘¢
"Z 1eak jo pua ay) Aq aroqe
10 je BuiAsIyoe SjuBpN]s JO Jaquinu 8y} 8sealoul 0] ‘g
"Z 1eaf jo pus ay} Ag aroqge Jo
12 Buinsiyoe sjuspN)s JO Jagquinu ay) 8seaioul 0] ‘|
S|eoo) jenuuy

Juswanalyoe Buipeal

Juspnys Buiroidwi uo paseq Auinbu| Jayoea| axepspun
wes] Aoeia)l

3y} Aq papiaoid pyoddns ssejo-ul olj1oads ‘Buipeal

Jo s18yoesy ||e 1o} Bujuwiean jeuoisssjoid salbajelys

‘sadusladxe buiuies|

Yol pue wninolInd pasuejeq e ybnoiy; ‘sanewayiew
pue Bunum ‘Guipeal uo snooy Buoss e YIm jenuajod
S,PlIY0 yoes dojaasp pue JuswaAsiyoe Juspn)s asiel o)
|eoo) o16ajens

220z 'sjobip] Buippay jooyds abuby bIinH




1901140 80UBPUSNY/LELS 9210
Jaoiyo aouepuapy/ediould
19010 @ouepusy

ediouugd

yels 9WO

Juaied/lediould

[ediound

[ediound

HEIS 30O

slayoes| sse|D
|00Yas By}
SSOI0E douepuUale %06 obelany

Hels |Iv

PJOJIUO| SoUBPUSHY

Jool0 asuepusye ypm Bunssw jusled Jayung
dn smojjo} Ja010 SoUEpUBY

1301140 8oUBpUS)E SA|OAUI - JUBWBAOIdWI ON

[edipuud
0] pauodal asuepuspy ‘dn mojjo) ueld Ajieqg

pajuswaiduwllypasibe/pasirsp ueld s)aem G

piIyo
Aualed yum Bunsaw |:| - 8oussqe Jayun4

ajeolipen
[B21pBW B salinbal aouasge shonunuoo sAep g

|ouUasqe
AlaAs 10} sjualed 10ejuod [suuosiad aoo

1day spiooal aouepuaye Ajlep 8o1m|

sse|o Alena
Ul 9,06 JO Wnwiulw B 0} @duepuane ancidu|

aInses|\/aWwooinQ

ms._zammmémcig

- suopoy

o |

"$8900NS a1Njny Jo Jojedipul Buipes| e S| souepuUSiiE [00UDS Jey) UMOYS SABY S3IPN)s [BUOHEUISIUI %9 PUBESZ MON - 9oUBPUINY

salbajenys

20UBLIadX® BUUES] YU PUE WNINJLING PEOUE(E] & YBNOIL ‘SOt
pu Bum BUIPSaI U0 100} BUOSS © Ly [EAUSIO § P 4928 dojonap PuB JUBLIBABIUDE

wee|yoY JUSPMS

¢C0¢ up|d |[pnuuy

[ooyos abupy pinyH




.

S0UBLIEA

Bunlodal jusied
10} 9|ge|IBAR PUB 8)BINJOE
S| B)Ep JUBWISSasse ONIH

Buiyoesy
wiiojul 0} ejep ash AjaAioe
pue AjuajsISuod pue s|oo}
Juswissasse Jo abpsjmouy
yidap ul ue aAey siayoes|

‘pieog 8y} 0} Bunuodal Joj pue
Buiuue|d Joj s1ayoea) 0 |njasn
pue ajeinooe si ejep | Hed

‘Jeah

JO pua pue piw 4O Wwnwiuiw

e s)sodubis | ned abpnl

lllm Je3s jey) s) uonejoadxe ay

aINsea\/8LooINQ

ebed juensjal 98s - OHIH

uoddns pesu 1Y)

payiuapl seaJe u| sbunssw
Wes] pue yeis pes| o} Jels Jo
abuel e Jo abpaimouy syl asn

1 @sn 0} moy o Buipuejsiepun
4Bl1S pue pasn S| JUSWSSoSSe
JBUM JO MBIASI B 8XBlapUN

sbunssw yejs Jjenba.
aXeuspun ||im Jspes| | Ded 8yl

SINS O¥IH 3y} 0} payul| 8q ||im ejep jo Bulpioday

‘Butuies| Jo} sdajs 1xau Ajjuspl 0} sJuspnys
pue slayoes) AQ pasn aq |[Im UOIBWIOUI palayles)

‘syjew pue Bupum ‘Buipeals ul Juswaasiyoe
JUSpPN}S 1N0ge uolewloUl Jayjeb o} s|00)
Juswissasse Jayjo jo abuels e pue suoissaiboid
8y} Jo ash Jiay) ul pauoddns aq ||im s1ayoes|

Elep sy} yiim op 0} Jeypp

Buissasse ale Aay) Aupn

SS9SSE 0) MOH -

SS8SSE 0] UBUAA

aonoeld juswssasse Jo Buipueisiapun

pue abpamouy dojaasp 0} enunuood siayoes|

ao1j0e4d
Wo0JsSe|d Jewlou, ojul Buluies| | ned sy; pequig

25 suonIY p

"821}0e4d Dulyoesa} wJiojul
pue spssu Juspns |enpliAipul AJlzuspl 0} Joplo ul elep asAjeue o} pasn aq ||Im 8onoeid JUSWISSISSE SAII0aY T - JUSUSSISSY selbojens

walt sy S ~ ‘ssousuadxe Bulules| you pue WN|NLINS padueleq e ybnos
‘sonewsyjew pue Bugum ‘Buipeas Uo snooj Buosis e Lym fenusjod s, pliyo

4oee dojoAsp pUE JUBLIABIDR BpMIS BRI 0L | Y VSRS

¢20¢ upbjd |[pnuuy

jooyos abupy binyH




palinbal sjoadse ayj asn
AjaAioaya ueod Jels uonensiuiupy

suosss| ueid 0} ) 8sn
AlaAnoaye pue ejep ssejo ashAjeue
01 MOY puelsiapun s1ayoes|

sjualed o)
SJo)a|SMau sselo ash 0 uibaq yers

SUOIEDIUNWILLOD JBlS pue Saolou
Arep oy pasy yeys asn ued yeig

suodai Jusled
aledaud Appuspiiuod ueo siayoes]

sjuslIssasse
sylew pue Bunum ‘Buipeal

ppe >_HC®U¢COO ued siayoesa] ‘wi8y yoes sbunosw

018 ‘SpI0osI 4B1S e seynuiw G| - 0| Jenbay

oglwspeoe ‘InojAeyaq ‘sjoejuod _
Juaued ‘yjjesy - pepau uoEBWLIoLUI frenige4 uig) - kedol

punolByoeq ayj puly pue fienuer 1sic - Aedol

SSEID |3y} §S900E URD Siayoes] 0JoH Aq

¢ - | swua} ybnosyy pauoddns pue papiacid ueld pajiejep ayy Buimoliol Aq

SISeq Alp S0IMG B U0 SOUBPUSHE | ooq5 4 oy pes) i (edioUlld ANdeQ | OMEH O} SINS PIO SUs WL UOHSUES 54 218/dwIoo of

Buuajua A)nyssaoons ale siayoes|

S80IN0SBH/UBUM/OUM VIS S isiianoy

i =t

soueleA 8INSE8)N/8WOAN0

UoledIUNWWOD puUe SJUBWSSaSSE 'UONjEISIUIWPE WOOISSE|D
pue jooyds poddns o} wiajsAs ayy asn AjoAnosye Ues yess |[e ainsua o} uejd ay} ybnoiy; ddom AjJusisisuod o] - SINS OyIH  selbejens

SINS OX3H U} 0} Uonisues) au) Sja1dLI0d AISAI9BRS Ol  juswesoy Juspms B

e e TR e

¢C0C upjd [pnuuy

[ooyds abupy bInH




|jooyos
ay) Juesaidal Ajjuspyuod pue
Albuoss ued palinbal usym
pue exey edey wioyad o} ajge
ale dnoub sjgeded pue pljos v

Japes| exey edey Aq pee

eyey edey asi|ejinay

uiymod pue
SO||QUIBSSE JB |00YS 3|oym B}
Aqg Buns aq 0] a|qe ale ejelepA

SWOOISSE|D ||’ Ul JUSPIAS
Kibuons ase 1im ndooy 8|

Iyiw Jiayy Aes Ajuspiuod 0}
a|qe ale sjuapnis pue yels ||y

SWOOJSSEO ||B Ul paAIasSqo
pue aoce|d ul s| ebueyi|

"SWOOISSE|D |[B Ul Aj}081I100
pasunouoJd pue pasn Ajejnbal
pue Ajuinuab si1 oal 8]

geys woyy Aypge
pue aouspijuod pasealou|

/ZU’LIOBLL 031NY0} MMM/ dlYy
Buiuies
Jayoeay/yllewe) auuQ

1081184 uoneonp3 ybnoayy
LIoBIN OY3L - QT1d dUNUQ

Iapes|
exey edey Agq papoddns
13p|oy JIun 03y 8] Aq peeT

B

BIEIBAA -
IIm 8) ndooy 3] -

"SWOO0JSSE[D UIYyIM 03J 8) Buemodwg -

IYIW JUSpn)s pue Jayoes) [enplalpu| -

Aep jo pussuels ebuey] -

uoieIouNuUOId -

‘U0 snooj Jejnoiued yym osl

8} SINUIW GL-0) UNM Ysiuly/pels sBunsaw yess |y

soueLIEA - ainsespy/awo0N0 b
swiooisse|d ||e ul ABobepad aaisuodsal 1o} sdiysuolje|al [ednnd Jo suoleloadxe [ooyos uayjbualls o] seibajens
'IOBJ/ SB BUIPS300NS SE AUUNUIWOD B4} PUE [00UIS BU) Ul USSS SIE SJUSPNIS OB juswaneyoy Hoew

¢C0¢ uUb|d |[pnuuy

|ooyos abuby pInH




€
wLIa) 4O pua ay) Ag padojansp ue|d

rAVIE)]
JO pua ay Aq paisf|eue AsAing

‘Aanins ay) 9191dwoo neueym Jo
%G. PUe JEIS pue plewe] Jo %001

wes| diysiepesT Jolusg
wea] diysiapesa ioluag
€ -1 SYeem g wis|

slayoes)
$SE|0 |ENpIAIpUl pue |ediDiulld Ag pea

Jels -
neueym -
PUewe) -

Aanins ney 8) eiyobuoy ay) axeuspun

ajelidoidee
31 ue|d uoneuswsa|dw ue uibag

"Jlooyog sbuey einy 0}
a|geidepe pue ajgeuns s| yoeo.idde
SIU} I d1ENjEAS pUB SSassy

wnjnowuINg
paseq ade|d Jisy) padojansp
Sey |00YOS SIY} MOY SShosI(

jediound Aindeq pue jedidulid

soAneluasaldal
IMI |BOO| UlIm SSNISIPp pue
10E1U0D |ediduld Aindaq pue |edioulld

(sbunseH) jooyosg Aajwii4 1ISIA pue
1oBU0D |edould Aindasq pue |edioulld

ZIUBWN0p WN|NJILIND [E20]
1ua1INo ay) ojul pappe ssbueyo Aue aie MOH

¢NEUBYM SA|OAUI @M OP MOH

¢100Yos

abuey einy 1e papoddns aq sIy; piNod MoH
¢BNnJ-e-Inu-I¥ewe] ul ajqeuns yoeoidde siy) sj
nunBunyedj/aueybuey - WnjNILLIND SSNISIQ

WN[NoIIND pasi|eso) s,|00Yos auy)
JO SWJ9)} Ul WNNoLINg paseg ade|d a1ojdx3

aouele)

ainses\/aWwoang

suonoYy

ABobepad anisuodsal Jo} sdiysuoije|al [eIn}nD JO suoeloadxe |ooyos usyibualis o]

salbajel)g

‘loel\ se Buipsaoons se AjUNLWIWOoD au) pue [0oyos 8y} Ul usas m,_mﬂcm_us a

eN

_ T

 JUBWIAABIYIY HOEBRY

e

¢c0¢ upbjd |pnuuy

Jooyos abuby pinH




"ssaiboud axew
S]uspn]s ainsua

0] uaye) A|pljos

pue A|@)eiaqiop

9Qq 0} paau jey) sdajs
J8|jews uo Buissnooj
aq |Im s18yoes] ay |

psjelado
swwelboid sy 1eyl
SWi9) g 8y} SsoJoe
ssalbolid pajelsjaooe
paAllyde| coc

ul slwelboud siyy
ueboq 1ey) Jsyoes)
3y} Jo sjuspn)s

8yl ey} pajou si

Aoelay

10 J8Yyoes] 80In0say
[e20] sy} Aq uny
Buiaqg s1 swwelboud
SIyl ‘¢coc ul
swuwelbo.id Buipesy
AnsiuIN visg

ay) buiyeuspun

ale slayoes)

"S|aAg| pajoadxs sy} aAalyoe
10U pIp 1ng ssalboud apew sjuspns
3U} JO %001 - siobie) ¢ Jeap

‘ssai1bo.d paywi spew

9,Gz Buluiewsl sy 18biey 8Y] JO
uoys isnl Buiysiuy ssaiboud jo |9Ag|
pooB e apew 9%,G¢ '|9Ad| pajoadxa
3y} apew 9,06 - sjebie g JeaA

"S|9A8| JUBSLUBASIYDE. JIBy} Ul Yimolb
s Jeak e aasIyoe 1 .uplp pue ssalboid
pajul| AI9A apew sjuapnis g ise|
ayl ‘joeb ayy eAaiyoe aynb 1 upip
g ssalboid payoadxs ueyy aJow
apew g sjuspn}s ¢ buluiewas ay} JO

‘1eaf sy Jo pus auy Aq

s|ang| buipeal pajoadxs ay Buiyoeal
pue ssaiboid pajeis|aooe Bunew
SJuUapN}s / 91 O 1IN0 ¢ yum ssalboid
apew suspns e - syabie] | Jesp

‘Juswanalyoe papodal

Ajpua)sisuod pue (sjuapns palojiuow
0] pasoddo se) alam sjuapnis 1abie)
OUMm JNOgE JBd|0 AISA a1am Uels

‘pleog sy} pue jediound
ay} 0] Juawansiyoe Buipodal
pue suoissalboid Buissnosip

AldeinBas swesy Jo swiay ul 1eak ay)
SS0JOB suoleloadxa ay) pue Juspn)s

‘Bunssw Jaquiaoaq ay Je pleog ey} 0} peydodal pue yejs

Aq paje|dwod Jeak au; Jo pusd Joj sepdn syjuapnis pasojuow pue 1861e; |y

Jaquieos(

Wiy SIU) 4O g Moam |edioulid ay} 0} anp ale s|As)| 1Xau ay ]

JaquIBnoN

Hoday s,|jediduld 18q0100) 8y 0} payoeye ale sjuspnis 19bie) ¢ wis)

1900}00

Bunsew ysnbny U101 ayi 0) pauodal syuspnss 18bie) z wial

1snbny

'swes) ¢ ay) ul Aeinbal Buliinoso suoissnosip/suodal Busaw wes|

aunp

‘Bueaw Aepy 1e pieog ay) 0} Lodal sisfleue

pue sydeio ‘| Wa) ‘g joam jo pua Aq |edioulld 0} papodal sjuapnys 18bie]

“awln Buiuies| Juspuadapul aroidwil 0} MOy passnosIp

wes) Jolune Ba "sbunessws Wes)] Je Wes) )M passnosip sjuapnss 1abie|

ey

8 M2am jo pus Aq papodal ayepdn g1

"G Yoam Jo pus

3y} Ag s00( 8i6009) paleys UO Paplodal pUB SWOOI SSE[O ||B Ul payiluspl S

¢SIUl Op NoA |Im moy - neueym abebus

0] s| ssalboud Buyew jusle g H uonoe auo paalbe - Bunpaw yers Jayun4

$0p NOA Jim Jeym ssaiboud Buyew jusi S e

:Buy@aw yeys jsyun4

¢ssalbold ayew G| 8INSUS 0} MOUY O} PABU SISYDIES] SE dM 0P 1BYAA
uayeuapun Bunasw yeig dn mojjo

pleogyjedidulld 0} papodal aq [|Im S USYo MOH -

S JOjIUOW [[IM SD)EDIPUAS OH

"JBaA aU} SSOIOB palo}uowt aq ||IM S MOH

dV Bupjew jou ale g §l op 0} JBUA

dV IO} papaau ale suoljoe pue salfsiens 1B

"(dv) ssaibold pajelajadoe sIapisuod [00YIS JNO JBUAA

S1 B Sl 0ym spiosp 0} MoH

Sl S1 BleUym

‘paaibe pue passnosip siayoes|

g9 15| U0 SidYyoea) Wool SSe|d [|e ypm Bunssw (g ]) uspnis jebiel

—N® YT O N

pieog ay] o} buipoday
[ediould ayj 0} buipoday

0) paalbe
1edA ayy sso.ioe Bulojuop

jawnaop

paieys aj6oos) uo aoeld

pue ansiyode 0} [eob pue [ans)
uauN? ‘sjuapnys 10bie) Anuap)

* paiinbai suoloe pue saibsjens
ay) pue sI ssaiboid psjels|aooe
1eym o} se aaibe pue ssnoasi(

1eak ay} ssoloe
palojiuow ale sjuapnys jabie)
‘usyo moy pue ‘moy o} se 2aiby

WwooJ Jisy) Ui syuspns 1obie)
8y} ale oym sapiosp Jayoes)
yoea moy pue si Juapnjs 196.e) e
1eym aaibe pue yejs yum ynsuo)

sjuapnis

1ob.1e} Jo ssaiboud
ay} Buinodal pue
Bujoed) ‘BuiAyuspl
1o} sassaonoud

Jeso Juswajdw

3

Z-0teah o1yl 1obue} e s1 oym Jo uoniuyap pasiby yose
(¢1x8u 0} BIBYM) (¢,0p 0} ueld
uoneniers | (¢ pauaddey jeym) sswoono (¢,0p Ajlenioe om pIp FeUp) SUOROY oM PIP Jeym) suonoy
J

"sgouaadxa Bulules| Yol pue WNNSLLING pasuejeq e ybnoly) ‘soljewsayjew
pue Bunum ‘Buipeal uo snooy Buosis e yum [enuajod s plIyo yoes dojaasp pue JuswaAsIyoe juspnis asiel o] TUSISASIYDY JUSPNS - B [60D

Buijioday 9o2UDUDA JO SiSAIDUyY [Z0Z SIPO0S [ooydSs abuby bINH




sdnoub gns |ie ul doip Bunuioddesip v "ejep ||eJano Ul %L jo dosp Buuioddesip W -1Z0Z - / 1eSA
awo2nQ v Jobie] 1202

sjuapnis Loey ul Juswarosdwi Buisea|d ¥ “elep ||eJoA0 BU} Ul Jusuwianalyoe Jejlulis AloA e - |LZ20Z 9 JeaA
awoonQ ¢ jobie] 120z

sjuspnjs Hoely pue spIb ul Juswanoldwi Buises|d sem alay| -ejep [|BJSA0 aU} Ul Juswanosdwil %Gl - LZ0Z ¥ JedA
awoanQ g jobie] 1202

dnoib gns Aue ui Juswaroidwi ou sem a1ay| "elep ||etano ay) ui doip 9% 0L B - LZ0Z Z 1edA
awoonQ | jebie] 1Lz0z

o -

o

%tV - eYyaded %t - MOEN %SG - SHI9 %L - shog %V - IV TZ0C L 183
%VS - eydxed %VS - MOBA %EL - SHID %9¢€ - shog %S - 1IV 020C 9 1E3A
%L9 - BYIed %EL - MOBIN %vL - SO %L9 - shog %0L -1IV TZ0C 9 Je3A
%9/ - eydied %8G - MOoeA %L9 - SHID %L - shog %TL -1V 0COC S 1€3A
% 98 - eyaxed %6 - HOBIN %00T - SHIS %L - shog %€6 - IV TZ0C 7 1E9A
%88 - eyadjed %bL - HOEN %E8 - SHID %L - shog %8L - IV 00T € 1834
%€E9 - eysxed %S - OB %84 - SH!D %GS - shog %96 - IV 1¢0C ¢ Je2A
%€9 - eyajed %8G - 1o\ %19 - SMID %69 - shog %99 - lIV 0C0C T JedA

120Z €1eQ SWOANO 0Z0T SACqEAE ElE( Sullesed )

'/ Jeak jo pua sy} Aq anoge

1o 1e Buiasiyoe sjuspnys Jo Jaquinu 8y asealoul o] v
'g Jeah Jo pus ay} Ag anoqe

Jo 1e BulAsIyoe Sjuspn]s Jo Jaquinu ay) dsealoul 0] ‘¢
't Jeak Jo pus ay} Aq anoqe

40 1e BuiAsiyoe sjuspn}s JO Jaquinu ay) aseaioul 0] ‘g
"2 Jeak Jo pua ay} Ag anoge o

1e Bulasiyoe sjuspn)s Jo Jaquinu ay) 8sealou) 0] |

s|eoo) jenuuy

Juswanalyoe Buipeal

juapn)s Buiroidwi uo paseq Alinbu| Jayoes) ayeuspun
weaj

Koeuay sy Aq papiaoid poddns ssejo-ul oioads ‘Buipeal
Jo s1ayoesy ||e 1o} Buiuies jeuoissejold saibajelys

"seousadxs buiules|

Yol pue wn[naiund pasuejeq e ybnouy) ‘sojewsyew
pue Buum ‘Buipesals uo snooy 6uons e yum [eipusjod
S,plIYS yoes dojsaap pue JusWaAsIyoe Juapn)s asiel o)
|eoo) s169)ens

1202 ‘si9bip] Buippay jooyss abupy pinH




EIUEINEY ETT]=
sjuapn]s

JO uone.iapow
pue sisodubis
3y} usamaq
sdeis

Xau, ay)

Buisn Buluue|d
‘Bunum pue
Buipeau yjoq
ui usyeuapun
Buiuies;
Jsyung

A4

Buunp pazijpn
KjInjssaoons
pue A|iny st
10ed Jo eale
sulew ayj jey
uoneyoadxa
=

pue syjeus ul
usyepapun aq
0] uofeiapouw

Bunum
pue Buipeas y1oq
Ul S|2A8| sjuapn)s

Buusus yum
JBunuswusadxas,
ale pue Bunum

pue Buipeal yjoq
JO sjuswalinbal
pue sysodubis ayy
10 Buipuelsispun
Buimoib

e aney Aay|

‘woeyshs

3y} Ul sjuspnys
18y Buusius

Ul 8dUaplLLod aAey
pue soljewsyjew
ui sysodubis sy

Jo Buipuejsiapun
pljos

CC0C PIW Ul paonpola og [m Joadol pieoy 15J1 oU} pue wod) Uies|
0] Way] Joj aonoe.id B sem siy) 1eY) Jels yum paalbe sem 1} |ooyos sy} Ssoloe Aoua)sisuod 1oy pue sisodubis ay)
pabpnl aaey Asy) |99} SI19YOES] [|9M MOY JO SWUS) Ul “Yealq Aepljoy ay) Buunp je paxoo| Ajpljos aq ||im siyL 1esk
|[O0YDS ZZ0Z Ul JO pus 8y} Joy syjew pue Bunum ‘Ouipeal jo} elep Buusiue bBuiysiuy ale siayses] - Jaquaasg
"Z202 Ul sUoIssas | Ded INoge payliou Jels ‘s|qe|iene Ajises
aq |[Im spodal Jusled Joj SJUSLWILIOD pUB INJ20 0] Pa3U JOU ||IM SSLIJUS 3|gnop 0S WaISAS SINS MSU Byl OJul [|am
sajelBajul Jl jey) Jeay 0} Addey Alaa alam pue | Ded Buish a|qeUojLIOD pue Juapluod Buljas) ale Aay) Bunels
ale siayoes] ‘p|ay OS|e SBM UOISSaS JAMSUE pue uonsanby "Zzog 1o} suonedadxa buiwooadn ay) pue | zog
JO Japuiewal ay} 10} SUOIB}0adXa pue | Ded punoJe UoISSNISIP JaUQ Y “palaquiawal pue poojsiapun A|pijos
salbajel)s pue abpajmouy ay) aney ualp|iyo os seap| Buiisiaal pue Bujuies| ,A4onis, punole suoissnosip dnolb
pue Buimala 08pIA U0 passnooy sinoy zZ Aeq AJUQ Jayoea] "SWEes)} YIIM USHEHSPUN UOEIBPOI - JOJUISAON
"t wia) Ajes Joj pauueld ‘suop Bulaqg Juswissasse 0] Jold UOLBISPO “usyepspun
8 [[IM JUSWISSISSE MOy JO S Wes) ul Juswaaibe pue payajdwod Buiuue|d wes) "sysodubis uiebe juswssasse
pue s01do) Wi} Inoge payoeal Juswoalbe pue passnasipal SUle\ "uayeuspun Buissw yels - 1870100
|00} JUBISSaSSE UB SE | Hed Yum Bunjom
Jo Aem abuey einH ay3 Buisijeul} spsemo) siom o) sBudsw yeis je dn moj|o} ay) Joy pauueld si )l ‘pajI8oued
uaaq sey (1dsg 01) doL dn mojio) ays ybnouyye pue ] Hed Bundepe ul wnjuswow Jo 1q Jiej e pauleb an app

19Bd yim aul ul wayy Buuq o) sueld suiepy ws| BuoT jey) pasiasl pue pamainal ,

uoneIapoW pue uolieiualayip jo aouenodwi ay) uo paslbe pue passnosip ,

sjuapnis abebus pue seale syjew syul| 0} yoeoldde uonsanb big, e jo ash ay} passnosip ,

‘(wayy Jaisew 0} saiiunuoddo aAeY SjUSPN]S 1BY) SINSUS 0} PAJISIASI PUB PadIojuldl BJe S|[INS

SUIBW Jey} 2.Nsud) SjUapNis 1o} yous, 0} Bulyoea) syie Joy uaddey o) pspasu jeym paiojdxs ,
:am dnolb e sy 1ay1ab0] 3Jom pinom WNNOLIND SYjBW 8y} pue | Ded moy jo Buipuejsiapun
BAI}09]|00 B dojansap 01 sem aAndalqo ay] 1snbny ¢ uo pjey sem Aeq AlUQ J18yoes] - laqusidas
‘s}sodubis 03 sjuswannbal wnnoNd syiepy Buiubiie uo snooy jim 3snbny Yig | 1o} Aeq AluQ Jeyoes] - ysnbny
‘A[onjoaye pash osje s) swi
SIY) 2INSUS 0] UO oM Jayuny 8l pinom A3y} 1euym DuISSNOSIp aie Sweal “S|gejieAe (|3s Sl d71d Jo Sinoy o}
"1sodubis, yoea je Bulop 8q 0} pasU ualp|Iyo 1eym pue aousiiadxe
foelayl| Joj Buipesas pue 1xa} [BUOIIBLLIOUI Ul SBSpI pUB uoljewsojul Buisn pue Buuinboe Buiaq ‘Buipeal
Jo sjoadse g isk| 8y} uo Sem SNo04 "wes} Jad whnwiuiw sinoy G'| 1o AeN Yi/Z Uo uayepuspun Aep 1 Ded |In4
"S|9A8| JUBIBYIP 1B Syew Bunelapoul Jo swea) ssoloe uayepapun buiesw yeys snoy | Aey Uise
"Jsodubis, 1xau ay} yoeal 0} Sjuapnls S|geud 0} BJEP JUSPNMS d|qe|ieAe wody Buiuue|d uo snoo4
"wea} Jad wnwiuiw sinoy §°| Joy ABy ULl uo usyeuspun Aep ] Jed |in4 - aunr
"ybiy AIoA aousplu0d 18Yydes| ‘swes) ||e
SSOJOE pUE SWES) ||B UIY)M JOJe}I|Io.) 8Y) AQ UC Pajuawiwod usaq sey uonetspow ul Aous)sisuod Buons wes)
Jad wnwiuiw sinoy G| 404 |udy 1S| UO uayeuapun Aep [N} pue Yole Yiog usyerapun Bunssw yeis - Aepy
‘Buiules)| Jivy)
ul ssaiboud [njasn pue Buols sa1eoIpuUl 9010A YIS "Wes) Jad sinoy G| Joj SWea) Ul Usyenspun 3Jom Jayund
‘sjans| Buiyl| 1e swie Buiules)
ainsus o} moy pue (wia) siyy ybney Buiaq) spuens ul aJe sjuspn]s aisym Uo paseq uayeuspun buluue|d wes]

R

b w9}

10 pua ay} Aq uiebe
90UO0 puB Z Wia)

10 pua ay} Aq souQ
‘1eah

lad ao1m] 10adse
yoea Jo sjnsal
J2jus s1syoea|

1xau Bulob ale

fayy asaym pue

WoJ} aWod aAey

ualpjiyo asoym

puelsiapun

0] aAoge

pue MO[aq S|aA3|
Jo Buipuejsiapun -

[9A3] |ENPIAIPUL
Jo Buipuejsiapun -

[O0OY2S SSOJoB
Bunelspow -

wes)] ssoJoe
Bunelspow -

sdajs 1xau sy} 10}
yoeayueld o) moy -

LIBAs|

yoes }e slojedipul
8y} ale 1eym -
:Buipeas pue Bunm
‘syle yum uibag
‘looyos ayj
ssoJoe Buiuies|
JO a2ualayod
pue suoljejdradxe
10 Aouadysisuod
10} JUBWIAABIYDIE
Jo suoissaiboid

Jayung e aney sJayoes] ‘SUYjewW 4o seale puens uiyum ssaiboid pue sjoaa Jo Buipuelsiapun pausyibusng dojanag
"o Puz USNEHSPUN Qd SUreW Aep |In4 - YoJep
01 a1oym) 1eym) (;0p Allemoe om pip Jeypn) SUONOY | PIP Jeym) SUONOY
f uoljenjea sSawooIN0 2

Bujpoday adublDA JO SISAIPUY | Z0Z S|POS [00YdS abupy PINH




‘nunbunyey

nebN pue suejbuey
wolj yoddns

upm (Aojsiy entese|
[e20] 1e Buool)
PUE]S | 8laym

- aemaemebueln |

Z wisj pue we

| oum - ededexeypp
UO pasnooy | Wia|
‘WINN2LLIND |00Y2S
Sy} O} salolIsIH
E0.IEBJ0Y 2}
aonposul 01 uibag

IEEY
KeAIns ay) woly
ueld pijos e dojanaq

FANIE)!

Buunp yejs jooyos
{le pue bjllewe)
‘neueym Jo Aaains
ney 9] eiyobuoy
8U1 axeuspun

nweunod ewejnod
yum poabebus-ay

‘plemioy

anow Ajeanisod o)
seap| 1ealb siayoea)
aAeb uayepapun
aoualajuoo Aep ay |
‘doys O3

pao1o) sem Jayeboy
Buiyiom sisyoea) pue
eyey edey ‘ejelem
dINOD 0 uInjal ayy
UlIM Ing SWOOISSE[D
ul pasn Abuons
Buiaqg slam ereiepp
Jyb6iupoy

yoea 0] plemio}
pax)0o0| pue sjuapn]s
ay) Aq paholus

s| awwesbold siy|
‘uoneounuold

jealb yum

SOI0A JBa|D aney
OUM Sjuapn}s Joluas
8le SO2I0A BYL DM
8] ndooy 8] paalbe
oy} Buisn (sBuiueaw
ay) uie|dxa pue) ooy
9] Ul 8SJ8AUOD oYM
Sllleyo pue Addogd,
UM s)seopeoid AL
Apuybiupoy padojana

u| ‘sseusAlsuodsal [einynod jo swus) ul Buiob si j00yas syl moy Jo suojuido neueym Bupise a1ojaq

dlesal 01 Wi} 83} B SABY pUE JO0YIS 8U} 81n)ndaJ 0} 8Wi} JBYLIN} Spasu |00yos sy} paslbe sem

‘plemioy Buiaow 1oy suonsabbns

JI8Y} Ulim SIy} [lews pue uoissShosip Jno aSLBWILINS [[IM J01e)I|10.) BY) Jey) paalbe aney app Buiob

S| |00Yos Jno a1aum ueld 0} Jaqwaidag YiQg UO SIOJEH|IOB) NWEUNO BWEINO UM JBN "HElS ||

Joy Aenuer yigz Aepu4 uo 31 op 0] Buiuueld 'Inoj snq ay) asiuebio 0} nunbunyey) 12JeBN pajorIUO)

1840100

"JOOY2S YoBs 10} SIN0J [BUCHEDINPS Jejiwis Aq

pamol|o} ‘i Wi} Ul 8q pInoo siy} siedioulid [ooyos Jo4 ‘saoe|d |BSL0)SIY PUB PRIJES |BJ0] JO N0} SN

po| ImI ue e ul Led aye) 01 paslbe saAiejuasaldal jooyss ‘1snbny g1 Jo Bunaawl oxy INyey ay) Iy

Jlaquiaydag
‘Buiuies| pue buiyoes] 0} ssyoseoidde punole pue salioisIy ZN pue IBuBliepn o

nuil o] Buipuelsiapun punole |0oyos ay) Joj suoneoldwl ase aiay) ‘Alljigedeod [ein)nd JO SWIS) U] 4
Sluapnj}s Jno Jo Auew i jou

S90p UBALIP JUBWISSasSSE ‘paseq dlwspese ‘sdnolb Ajjige ‘sdnoub teak — yoeoidde |euonipel) ay] «
. 100Y2s 1B $5852NS I8y} 0} |enjuad Buiag se saiiuapl pue sainynod ‘sabenbue| UMo Jisy) 89S 0}

ajge aq 0} pasu Asy} ‘aie A8y} Oym SB [NJSSBONS aq 0} 3|qe 8 0} pasu Ualp|Iyd dyIoed pue LUOBA «
"PBAIOAUL 8l ABU) Yolym Ul S3IUNWWOD |euoiieanpa ay) Aq pauoddns

pue papnoul ‘pajoadsal ‘paydacoe |es) ued sjuspnis yolym Ag suesw ayj si Buibuojaq ‘looyss 1y «
quawabebua uou

pue uonesieulbiew asusaladxae dnoib |BI00S Jo/pUB 81N)IND JUBUILIOPR 8y} 8pISINo sjuapn)s Auepy .

SEe|q SNOI2SUOJUN JO BNSS| UB aABY am ‘puokaq pue WwaisAs uoneonpa ay) ul ‘'sjooyos uj ,

‘papnjoul

SS0JOE sWed jey) seapl ulew ay| AIne Ul 8dUslajuod o)y INYeY| Syl papusye siaquial yels /

1snbny

"0} SS820E SABY 0) S|00YIS 3y} Jo spuabs| pue saoe|d paloes |edo)

Buipnjoul ‘sauioisiy nunbBunyey syl piooal 0} SI9JUM LIoB Z paioldws aaey Aay) 1ey) pauleldxa

os|e aaey Aay] ‘Indul pappe Jisy} JO} WN|N2LIND PasI|B0| JNO 1B Y00| 0} WIa) SIy) Jaje| Joaw

[IM am JBY) payoesal usaq sey jJuswaalby ‘exey edey pue elelem ‘eSueyl} ‘0al 81 JO SWid) Ul ‘i pue

€ w3} Buunp (s1ayoea) yiim) SWool SSe(o Ul yJom 0) ajge|ieae uosiad sy) pue Juswabebus juapns

Buipes| uosiad sy} ‘uosiad uonednpa ulew ay) Buipnjoul ‘saAneuasaldas nunBunyey yim 8|

aunp

‘selely a0y 1e Aep e Buipuads alojeq swwelboid uosss| Q| he

1em o) sy} Bupjepapun sasse|d |00YIS J|PPILL X Z "Siuapnis Jolunf ayj 0] umoys Buiaq si Buijiapow

8|0J Jealb pue siojuss sy} Joj Ajunpoddo diysispes) B si Siy] "UOISSas BYEY SSE[D/awyoun| Ajsoam

e 1e shoqg 1abunoh Buiyoeos shoq Jojuag ‘sal|quiasse [00YDs [iny 1. 1B Juspiae AjBuois ejelepp

Repy

'SWI00J SSE[O 0} S)SEIPROI] |00Yos Ajyluowiq ay) Ag pespoddns

S| pue wooJ sseo 1sow ul buesado Abuons si jim 8) ndooy 3] 'sdejs 1xau pue Juswdol|aAsp 0al 8)

SSNosip 0} (gHD Ul peseq) LY Yim 18|y elep neueym Jayuny Jsyieb o) BuiAsy Buipnipul ‘skeains

020Z Wolj ejep asn 0] padojaasp ue|d “Aueniga4 pig UO SI0Je}|Io.) NUEeUNOd BWEINOG UM 191N

yose

FANIE)

B6uunp sbuesw yeys
Buipes| pue sa2inosal
Joulaul ‘'siseopeolq
[00Y2s ‘Ifim 8) ndooy
8] JO 8sn panunpuod
Ulm juswidolanap

siy) poddns

0] Jap|oy yiun oai 8]

Zwig] -salbejens
Jojuow pue
jusws|dw ‘dojaasp 0}
SJOJEN|IoB) NWEBUNOH
BWEINOd pUe SWEea)
yum buppiom jedioulid
findaq pue |edioulid

| wial ‘saibajens
Jojluow pue
jusws|dw ‘dojaAsp 0}
$10}E)|10B) NWEBUNnOod
Bwejnod pue
Slaguiaw wWes) yum
Buniom siapes| wes|

"SWooJ SSe|o
lle ul salbejels
anisuodsal
Ajjeanyno
dojenaq

(¢1Xau 01 alaym)
uoneneag

(¢, pouaddey
leym) sewoonO

(¢0p Allenjoe am pip JeYp) suonoy

(¢0p 01 ueld am
PIp 1eym) mco_5<\

Bujjioday 9o2UbUDA JO SISA|puy |Z0Z S|P0S [ooyds abuny bInH




‘sla)uasald sy} pue siayeads ay) Wolj seap!

10 Jaquinu abnyy ‘spaau sjuapns Loep o1 Ajejelidoidde aiow puodsal 03 diysiapes| buibueyo
noge ‘iInuebueyuny a1 Agq unJ asuaiajuo?) uoibuljiap Aep z ayl joouapun [ediduid 8yl
Jaguiasa(

SWOOISSE[D 3y} Ul alaydsowe poob e s| a1ay) pue aoualadxa aaljisod e sem S|y

‘pea’ SIUBWILWIOD Z Ajuo Byl "ZZO0Z 10} sJayoes) Jo) julod pels e se JaquiaAopN a)e| ul sybnouy)
em asay) bulopas Bunedionue ale spA |9AS| JISE] ay) e Jels ou pue aonoeld siyy buidojpasp &
Upm ‘swoolsseo Jisyy ol Ajpjeudoidde ABobepad ssauaaisuodsal [einyno Buneibajul sisyoes)
g pamoys SIYy] "jooyos Ino Joj XLjew pasibe ayj 1suiebe paxodsyosal 0zoz Wod sybnoay yiepa
JAQUWIBAON

‘pJemlIo) 8AOW [OOYIS B} 89S 0} JueM Aayl moy

ssnos|Ip 0] Nneueym palabiel yum ‘4 wisl Buunp ‘sbBunssw asiuebio jim rediound sy ‘seonoeld
aAIsuodsal [eJnyNd punole ‘el Wea)] Ul JJB1S Ylm Usyelapun ag [|im J0M Jayling swiuesw sy}

e

(¢1xau 01 a18yM)
uonenjeAy

(¢ pauaddey
1BYM) SaWooINQO

(¢,0p Ajlenioe am pIp 1BYAM) suonoy

(¢,0p 01 uejd am

PIP Jeym) suonoy
]




ueld
paalbe sy} ayeuspun

ue|d dojanap
pue JUE}NSuUod
UlM JoB1UOD

"PaJOOUBD UB|d "UMOPXO0| Ul puepony JUBYNSUOD JOBIUIOD

1nBny a|qe|leAe

{1d :eJ uoneonp3

0JE)IOB) LM POUSIIGBISIRI RBIUOD |\ 60 b0

ey
|00YOS U} UIYIm
uoijelogejjoo

‘ug|d ||ny dojaAap uaU) JEIS MBIAIB)UI pUB [00YDS JISIA O} padojansp ueld aAI}03Ya pUE JSNI)
‘Aleniga4 pe)or)uoD JUB)NSUOD) :

‘Buuawalduwial spaau ue|d sy} SjoAaT PIA0D puBpony 0} an

SaLIOJ)N0 ON yoJep jeuonelal pling
(¢1x8u 01 alaym) (¢ pauaddey (¢0p 01 ueyd am
- uojenieA |  JBYm) SaWooINQ (¢0p Allenjoe am pip JeYM) Suonoy pIP 1eym) wco_“o/.C

Buipioday 92UDUDA JO SISA|PUY |ZOT SIPO0S |ooyds abuby pINH




‘'sjuswalinbay

pUE SUJa2uU0D
‘sjuswdolanap
ooyos

Jo aleme ale
slapes| ||je ainsua
pue juswdodaasp
Hoddns 0y siapeg)
aippIw pue Joluas
usamiaq sbunssw
Aybiupoy seinbey

‘dnoub
By} ulof |im 1epes
a|ppIWw puoodas y

‘swuwelbouid

O3E INYey ay)
ulyum zzoz Buunp
juswdoonsp
Jsyuni yum

Japes| siy) pyoddns
0} snunRuoy

‘wes) Buppom
[[oM pue SAISBYOD
e Jodal siagquial
wes] -padojansp

Klaanisod Aiaa

diysiapes| wea)
pue ‘abps|mouy
‘'s|Ipjs diysispean

"PBAJOAUI [|B 10}
sBW09)no aANnIsod
uaas pue aAlpoddns
‘aAnonpoud Buleq
se pauodal usag
BABY pUE p|aYy udaq
SABY SUONESIBAUOD
Buibugjieys

1o/pue 3 ndIYip
fiessadssu Usypp

Jeah e

sey pue AjpAiosys
pue Ajuspyuod
Bujiom s wes) sy

3|01 j|BJaAo
J18y] Ul JUspljuco
alow Buisq
syuodal lapes| ay |

j2Ull 83U} PIOY 1INg SUONEBSISAUOD

Buibus|ieyo ul ebebus ‘Apuenodwi Jsow pue s1ayio wouy 10adxa Aau JNoIneyaq ay) |Spon

"UO BAOW UBY) pue sayelsiw ayew Aay) uaym asibojody

11 Uo 108 uay) pue Aenbal yoeqpasy Jo) YSY

Jauuew Ajpwin B Ul pue Ajjoalip yoeqpaa) aailebau Isalaqg

SJOUJ0 pUB SSA|SSWIAY] JO} SSLIEPUNOQ JNOUOY PUE }0S

suoleloadxs pue sajni Builas ul Jie) pue Jua)sIsuod ag

s}insal Jiay} Joj a|qeiunoooe ajdoad pjoH

SIBU10 pue SaA[aswWway} Ul Jabue pue ssaupes ‘uonedisny juawiuioddesip jo sbuijes; a1e19|0]
SaA|aSWBY) aNp Sl USUM 1l @3E] OS|E PUB SIaYJ0 0] anp S} USYM JIpaid SAID)

BAISIOBapP pue papulw-uado ag

0} poau Aay) uaym ou Aeg

U X1 J,ues Aay) JI usAs ‘wiood 8y} ul Jueyds|e sy} abpamounoy

axew Aay} suoisioap Jnoip 8y} pulysq Bumjulyy Jisyy utejdx3

Jeindodun s} Il UBAS ‘yina 8y} |18l

:0] pauloul aiow

ale -- payjl| Buiaq 1noypm 1o yum -- pajoadsal Buiag Jo souepodwi sy asiubooal oym SjeuoISSaj0.d
:puncJe Buipeal poob e je paxyoo| apA

‘juswalinbal e si payoadsal Buiag 1ng ‘poob si pay

Bulaqg ‘siaaieo pue s904 J1ay} Ul MoIb 0] Juem oym sjeuoissajoid 104 's9|jos diysiepes)| ul pajoadsal
Huiaqg jo soueuodwi ay) pue paylj Butaq sa pajoadsal Buiag, "SISpes| Se 18 Pay00| 9M G UOISSaS U|
"SUJaOU0D pue sabua||eyd Je|iWis YIm [Eap am Jey] WSS PINom JI ‘si0)oas jualayip ul ale am ybnoy |
"1ea4B SI Yyoiym aouepusje Ul s1ayoes)

|[ooyos Auepuodas pue Alewid ‘pooyp|iyo AlJes yim 1o1oes ay) Ssoloe pajuasaldal si uoissas q1d JnO
:SJapeaT 3|ppIN INo Jo suo Ag pauoday - 18go100

Bunasaw siy) 1e uodal 0] ).} 00) Bunsaw IsnBny Yig

1snbny

‘JUd||8oxa sem Buipeal ay) jey; yoeq pauodey 1o salbsjelis poob pue

sylAw sy Burjungap - 9jos diysiapes| 18414 JNOA Ul [NJSS220NS 8¢ 0) MOY U0 Passnoo) siapes| aippIn
aunp

‘sjinsal aansod Aiaa yym Alessadau usym pjay bulaq osie ale suonesianuod Bulbus|eyo
Ajjeuoissajoud sjeudoiddy ‘jediouud ay) yiim passnosip pue usas Bulaq ale suonesiaauod aaluoddns
Ajleuoissajoid Juswdolaasp [euoissajoid Jayuny BupeLspun Jnoge o)SeISNYIUS siapes| s|ppIn
e

"UOISS3S JXaU ay) a104a(q

pala|dwoo aq 0} ‘sbuipesas Buipnioul ‘ JJOMBWOH, ‘SUOIJEN}IS SNOLIBA Ul UaXe] &g pinoo jey] suonoallp
pue diysiapes| wes} Jo swia) ul [nyasn AaA yodal siopea "usyepspun gTd slepes a|ppiN 18di4
"PUBPONY Ul S|9AS| PIAOD O] aNp 3|ge|leA_un Joje)l|Ioe

youep

swwe.bo.d
Juswdojansp
diysiapes| oyy

Inyey| ayp ur ajedioiued
siapes| 3jppPIN

‘Hels

(IB Yum suonoeaul
pue s|ifs bulua)sij
‘uoneslunwuIog Jo
swa) ul diysiapes) Jo
juswdojansap aAdays
yoddns 0 ug|d
paaibe ayj mo||o} 0}
2AOQE BZ UI JUB)NSUOD
ay) yum abebug

saljigedes
diysiepes) p|ing

(¢1xaU 01 alaym)
uonenjeang
.

(¢, pauaddeH
leym) sawoainQp

(¢,0p Alrenioe am pip Jeya) suonoy

(¢0p 01 ueid am

PIP 18UM) wcozo%\

Buipioday 9oUDUDA JO SISA|bUY |Z0Z S|POS [ooyds abupy pbINH




d|qe,0p, PUB JUBAS|3J 1 BN

1oddns pue djay 8ui08uQ . Aym ay1 — uondauip Jedp)
angojelp uado e suondwnsse ou pue [eluswadpnl uon
puelsiapun 0} }33s . uaasi
uawaaide [eninp . 98ueyd oy 9oeds pue awl Moj|y
}oeqpasy 1sauUoy J0) jSY . a4nyna ajes e dojpAag
uopeojunwwod uado SuOLeSIBAUOD dleuoissedw ol aneH

saAnoadsiad e woup MaIA o SAemyied pue sjeoS uowwod SpJemol IO
‘Aujigisuodsal uo ey 01 Ayunjioddo ue uosiad syl aalo

pasndojuonn|os ag papuiw uado 39

1 pliing . s|020104d/e8ueyi] Ael

:98uey2 yoddns 0] suolIpuUOI ‘SIYy} WoJ4

saAnoadsiad unoA usamiaq sdejuano Joj 3 00| uayl pue wajqoid syl

$33Ss 9y Moy 11ediaunod JnoA yse — mala jo 1ujod s,uosiad 13y10 3yl iousd)
3[qIxal4 pue uado aq 1nqg ‘sdjay 1

41 s310u umop 10f {03 0] uoissnISIp ayl em noA moy 1oy 1d1ds e Sunum Jayiog
1Y3i1| [e41ndu 10 9ALISOd B Ul UOISSNISIP DY) dwel) pealsul

{puiw INOA Ut ,,UOLIESIBAUOD JNILYYIP,, B SB JSAIIIP 0} pasu NoA smau ay} |age

(84nsojosip a13jdwo3) ueapd pue Jea)d ‘wied

"W 3Y1 pjoy Ing MaIA J3Y10 3y3 a3pajmoudy

‘pPuUNoI8 UOWILIOD X335

S9Al1eUJI)|E JO suonN}os 49Yy3o Sunsadans Agq aALINJISUOD 3q 01 SABM puld

8uruaisi| a.,noA 1ey) 1edialunod unoA o1 sjeusis U

pue spiom Y311 3y3 puy noA sdjay 31 — UOLIBSISAUOI Y} JO 3ded Y} UMOP MO[S

‘|9A3] 1SaMO| 3Y1 1B SuaAIUl — 3SE ABY) UByMm SuolesiaAuod ysnol ulpuey e aie
NOA 1a11aq ay) ‘a1e NoA pajuad pue wied aiow 3y} ‘Aep ayy Sulinp syeaaq Jeinsal el

:0qg

Joquiawiay o3 sajduld

punoue aseys/ied dnoud ayl ojul yoeq passnasia

"1SOW SI91eW 1eYM SSNDISIP 01 MOH :,SUOLIBSISAUOD }NdWid, punoJe sem Suipeay
J8qWIBAON

solliqeded
diysiepes) pjing

\.

(¢1x8u 01 a1ayM)
uonenjeag

(¢, pouaddey
1eym) sawoonQ

(¢,0p Al[enioe am pIp JeypA) SUONOY

(¢,0p 01 uejd am
PIP 1eYyMm) suonoy

/




sue|d |enuuy |00YIS [00YdS d3uey einy
S31D1|0d WN|NJLIND %3 |SUU0SIad

1915138y |EOIP3IA g SIUSPIdIY

3|npayas sanjiqisuodsay 13 s9|0Y
awuwel304d JuawWdo|daAap |BUOISSD01d J4els
yjoogpueH 1ualed ooqpuey jeis

B1I9114D J19Y2e3 | 3uIdildeld |1Puno) uolleonpl
sjesieaddy yjeis

S1UDWIR48Y SIUBWIO0LISd

suonduasag qor e

:@apn|oul puuositad 01 3ulle|al Jaliey) |00YIS 3yl WIOul 1_Y] SIUDWINIOP jooyds Ad) jouuosiad ¢ beN

sue|d |enuuy [ooyds d3uey eiNH

19151331 |BDIPIN 1] SIUDPINDY

Aanbuj se Suiyoea ]

SUOISSaS an3o|eIp |eUOISSD)01d

uoISS940.1d 3uiydes] ayl jo spiepuels

uonelsane g sjesiesdde yye1s | S;UBWIIBY ddUBWIOLIR( | suondudsaq qof
SMB3IA3J §[9S 1ua819wWa pue Jen3a. J1391e41s UO paseq sjeod oi8a1eu1S e

:pnpul

uol1en[eAad §|as 03 Sulle[al J91iey) |ooyds Syl WJIoLUl 1Byl SJUWNI0P [00YIS Ad)| uoljenjend jiIas ¢ beN

sue|d |enuuy jooyds a8uey einH

S$9121|0d Pa31RID0SSY

SI9P|0J JUBWDABIYIE [ENPIAIPUI JUBPNIS

dINPaYdSs 1UBWSSISSY JUSIPNIS

sue|d uoIy

IUBWIBA3IYIY WN|NJLIINYD "SPJEPUR)S [BUOIIBN '8 ‘SIHIOII4 UolledNp] [euonenN
‘S, OYN ‘S, D3N 2yl JO Sluswaiinbau 199w 01 SUOIIUIIUI {WN[NDIND [OOYIS e
Ainbuj se Buiyoesa] e

YJOMaWwel4 WNinNdlIN) puejeaz maN e

J3PN[IUI WNINJLIND 01 BullefaJ J31iey) |00yIS ay} WIojul 1Byl SJU3WNI0pP [00Yds Ay JUSWIBABIYDY Juapns | beN

Juswabeuely pue adueUIBAOL) ‘suoijeladQ |00y



"1eah |00yos ||n} 8y} ssoJtoe Juswholjdwe Jo seale jje ul 18Aojdwa poob pue e} B 89 0O} paINOABIPUS SABY pieog |00yog abuey einH 8yl

sue|d jenuuy |ooyog abuey einH

S810110d pa1BInoSSY

10V S,UaIplIyQ s[qeauinA

walsAg juswabeue A19JeS ¥ UljleoH |00YoS

saInpsad0.d pue sawweibold yoddng juspnig

$2.npado.id

UMODP007 |00YIS /S8INpad0id SUOIENDBAT / UB|d diWapuUed / ue|d Aousbiowg
8|Npayos aouBUSUIBA

Joisibay s,piezeH

ueld jeuoneisdQ

ue|d aibelens e

:apnjoul f1ayes pue yyesay o1 Bupejsl Japeys |00YOS Yl WIoUI 1Y) SIUSWND0P [00Yos AsY| Aojes B yyesH g beN

sue|d |enuuy |ooyog abuey einH
$8INPad0Id B S8I01|10d PalBInoSSY
aoueInsuy|

SaInpasold ¥ seonoeid AlBuiyoepy 8 ue|d
$S9INpadtlid UORBNIBAT ' UMOPYO0T |00YdS
salnpasold Alajes pue yjresH

laisibay s,piezey

8|npaydg sourUdUIRA

syoday siolpny

laisibay sjossy

suodey ANS

a|npayosg Ausdold Jes) §

ue|d Auadoid IeaA QL

}jebpng [enuuy e

:apnfoul seoueuly 0} Buje|e) JajeyD |00YoS 8yl WIoUI 1By} SIUSLINOOP |00YoS Ay >~._0Qo._n_\oo:mc_n_ 7/ mmz




220z ‘yotep 1s| Aq lepod JON ElA uoheanp3 jo Ansiuliy 8y} o} Juss AdoQ
lediouud - YyiAsio4 uAgqoy & m\\ paubig

laquiay Buipisald - uosyoer yleqezi|J paubig

'$99)sNJ] Jo pieog |ooyog abuey einH Aq zzoz ‘Atenige{ pugz uo pasibe Juswnaop Japeys)



